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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP
Washington, DC 20260 .

August 13, 1976

R >

Mr, Richard I. Wevodau
Executive Vice President
Maintenance Craft
American Postal Workers Union,

AFL-CIO
817 - 14th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Re: D. Baxter
New Haven, CT
AC-N-3474(AC-62)V75-2420
APWU=-3474

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On July 28, 1976, we met with you to discuss the above-
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual

_grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicéble
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

Based upon our review of the information in the file, it
appears .that instructions pertaining to night shift differential
for maintenance craft employees attending training courses,

as set forth in Postal Bulletin No. 21073 (March 25, 1976),

are applicable in this case. Accordingly, the appropriate
postal officials are being instructed to take the necessary
measures to ensure that the grievant's compensation for the
period of time in question is as called for in the previously
mentioned instructions.

In light of the corrective action being taken, we believe

~ the grievance can properly be considered resolved.

Sincerely,

George ;a McDougald :2

Labor Relations Department



